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TO: Health Care Board of Trustees 

FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator  

DATE: April 17, 2023 

RE: Purchase Schedule for Greenway Professional Services 

 
Attached for approval is a purchase schedule for Greenway professional services to upgrade 
Collin County’s existing servers hosting Greenway, the vendor for the PrimeSuite electronic 
medical record system.  This purchase schedule will allow Collin County IT to build and replace 
two application servers, production and test, and one database server. This effort will mitigate all 
risk associated with the servers’ operating systems and the database software being out of 
support. Collin County IT, Collin County Health Care Services, and Greenway have met and 
determined that this effort can be successfully executed. 
 
This purchase schedule is a one-time fee of $9,100.00 that will be purchased using existing 
available funding in Health Care Services’ FY23 budget.  
 
I respectfully request that you approve this purchase schedule to mitigate risk to Collin County 
Health Care Services’ Greenway PrimeSuite electronic medical record system. 
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